Heather Baillie

From: Irene Linklater

Sent: August 11,2023 11:52 AM

To: Heather Baillie

Subject: Re: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Aniin Heather
I've reviewed Madeline’s request and it is approved.
Miigwetch

Irene

Get Outlook for iOS

Erom: Heather Baillie <hbaillie@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 10:47:42 AM

To: Irene Linklater <llinklater@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: FW: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Hi Irene,
Please find attached a request received and for your approval from Madelaine Kioke. Requesting a travel advance to
attend.

Thank you

Heather Baillie, Legal Aid Coordinator

1805 East Arthur Street, Unit 1

Nishnawbe- Aski Legal Services Corporation

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7E 2R6

Tel: 807-622-1413, Ext. 7071

Fax: 807-344-6904

1-800-465-5581

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, contains confidential information that may be
legally privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. Any disclosure, review, copying, other distribution of the contents of this communication or
taking any action on its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
the copy you have received. Thank you.

Ce message électronique, y compris les documents annexés, contient des renseignements confidentiels susceptibles
d’étre protégés par la loi et soustraits a la divulgation, conformément a la législation. Il concerne exclusivement le(s)
destinataire(s) désigné(s). Il est formellement interdit de le copier, de le distribuer, de I'étudier, d’en révéler le contenu
ou d’agir en se fondant sur le contenu, a moins d’en étre le destinataire désigné. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur,
veuillez nous en informer immédiatement en répondant par courriel 2 'expéditeur et I'effacer de maniere
permanente. Merci



